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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e ————— e — e ————————— e ———————

" From: Julie Mangubat <julie m@budgetdirectcom.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 1210 PM
To: assignments; SUR
Subject: TPPD PRS claim ref; C10002315/JM | TP vehicle no: SLL1935R
Attachments: 2711201811337 pdf
Hi Team

Please accept TPPD PRS at Twin cars,
Please survey on a without prejudice basis.

TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
Kaki Bukit Autohub
2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2

#0117

Singapore 417921
Contact Person: 6842 0051/ 6744 0510 (Melody)
Thank you,
-Julie

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SLL1935R & 5KR3338G - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,
We appoint your surveyor company Lkk Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.
Please see attached.

Thank you

Regards,

Melody Chin

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510
www.n51.com.sq




On Tue, Nov 27, 2018 at 10:08 AM Julie Mangubat < ulie. n@budgetdirect.com.sg> wrote;

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 26/11/2018.

We propose to use of to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the pre-
repair survey.

=t

. Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

b

. Bryan Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

Lid

. Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

4. Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

5. Mohamad Taufihk LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
B. Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

. Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
9. Lim Say Koon FormTeam Adjusters Pte Lid

10. Ng You Han FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

11. Soon HanXin (Gary) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

12. Kenji Tan FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

13. Derrick Quok = In house Surveyor

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors.

2



Please note our insured has not reported the accident yet.

Thank you,

~Julle

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 26 Novemnber, 2018 5:00 PM
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sp>

Subject: SLL1935R & SKR3338G - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING
DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,

Please refer attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors.

Thank you...

Regards,

Melody Chin

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510

www.nS51.com.sq
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This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (emall) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and
any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised,

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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> Back to OneMotoring

"Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner |D: 2975N
[ S9A"/21(2 (3 315 £1) 31 RS 77 S i S T o e |
Vehicle No.: SLL1935R
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 28 Nov 2018
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: SHUTTLE 1.5G CVT ABS D/AIRBAG
2ZWD 5DR
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2016
Engine No.: L15B3537222
Chassis No.: GK81006146
Maximum Power Output: 97.0 kW (130 bhp)
Open Market Value: $19,079.00
Original Registration Date: 16 Feb 2017
First Registration Date: 16 Feb 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $9,079.00
EElnfended PARE Rebate oA e MR
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 15 Feb 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $6,809.00
Einfended COERphate DelalsS e e e D]
COE Expiry Date: 15 Feb 2027
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $48,401.00
COE Rebate Amount: $39,782.00
Total Rebate Amount: $46,591.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Nov 2018

OK

hittps:vrl ta.gav.sgitafvivactionfenguireHebatedyPubhctetorelarmg Input THUNL | IUN_IL=FUSUSUUY I |
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RNATTRTEILET | Mahonal Assesnmenl Centre Sacecss - Liki
ENTRY DATE A TIME: 2771 112018 09040
EUBMITTED BY: Raulinda Birhe Abchud VW ahet

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

| Pleaso report WTF&EH[ the details of the acciden! fo spéed up N8 ClRime process
2. Thus Form must be completed by the Policyholder and'or the Authonsed Driver.

3 inforrmation provided mus! be as truthiul and accurale as possible. Ay willul mssepressntation o witholding of malenial lacts may allow insursnts companiss o

repudiate policy kability

4 The sswe and acceptance of s Form by msurance companmes i not an admission of policy ladility on the part of the iInsurance companes
5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Paolice for investigation.

. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemaen! Centre established by the General Insurance Association ol Singapora (GIA) Tor
archiving and that coples af this report will, for a fee, b made available upon applicaton by inleresisd parles
7. By the lodgement of this repon to the insurers, you hereby consant ta the archiving of this report ol the centra and to coples of the report being made avallable

aloresmd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repont

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

27111/201B 09:40

26/11/2018 08:20

SLE TWDS BKE AFT UPP THOMSON EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Allernativa Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being usad at
lime of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repalr to your vehicle?

If No. Pleasa stale action to ba taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ocoupation

Data Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

SLL1935R

RED CASTLE CO PTE.LTD
201222875N
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-91256311

HONDA
SHUTTLE

CHAUFFEUR

ND

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5087963931

LIV ZHIXING

SB8122694F

30071989

OUTDOOR

04/04/2005

13 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-06426945

NOEMAIL

Page 1of 13



BLK 320 HOUGANG AVE 5
#03-10

- Posticode 530320
Was driver an employse of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle B

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vahicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NOQ
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured In the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any alher material or property damaged? YES

| ha_w_a_ been apurual:rjad by unknown parson(s) NO

soliciting’offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) K]

Passenger 1 NAME: . UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 3 NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the polica? NO

if Yes,Please stale which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution glven? NO

If Yas.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKR3338G

Vehicle Maka/Model/Calour

Delaills Of Properlies

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contaclt Number 81991188
Page 2 of 13



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name LIU ZHIXING
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain SLIGHT
Injured person in which vehicle? SLL1935R
Were seat balls worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by N
ambulance?

Addrass

Postcode

Page 3 of 13



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L §
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SKETCH PLAN

Individual Statement

@) st 19358
(8) skR 33285

DESCRIBE CRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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- TwinCar AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

2/ 1%

kaki Bukn AutoHub
2 Kaky Bukit Ave 2
#01-17% #01-18 Heavy Vehicle 50108 7 Spray Painting #02-27

Shigapore 417921 Tel No. - 65 6842 0051 Fax No. ; +65 6741 0510
E-Mail - salesi@n3 | .com.sg
Company Reg. No. ; 2007146]6M
GST Registration No. - 20071461 6M
RED CASTLE CO PTE LTD
59 UBI AVE 1 #05-14
SINGAPORE 208938
Contact ; 91256311, 96426945
Repair Code :
Date in :
Vehele Num,
Muodel
Chassis/Eng#

ESTIMATE

CLMI14320
26/11/2018
SLL1935R

HONDA SHUITLE T'SG'€V T“R8S D/AIRBAG 2WD 5PR

- GKS1006146/

F¥ AUl Consultants hence nolify
& Repaires of the following:
- FeSUnwy bedoradafier sporey rainting
Tty daraged parts) ¢ J esurvey
1T pces @og pibisct 10 conlirmation
TR Ty Susrly i or B "Without Prepudice* hasis
w2 Al ModfcAn0n| 1) i alowed

dERSTTEALATY (M) muIt be msurveyed god
8 Subiect o tingl apgeodal b Ingurance Comgany

i

I

W

1383537222

Parts and Labour Assesment

Description of part

REAR BUMPER /‘ L(
REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE L/R }(

NIV
REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER /AU S
REAR END PANEL 7 eM

REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH

REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LR x

g’

REAR FLOOR PANEL COMPARTMENT TRAY GARNISH x /'/M

X NN
REAR TAILGATE /‘ "W—

REAR TAILGATE ‘'SHUTTLE' EMBLEM /’ M

REAR RH TAILLAMP

REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM GaRNisH 2 LA

X vV
REAR TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP ~Jadf

REAR TAILGATE WIKDSCREEN MOULDING / M 3

REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK

Percentage discount 2004

REAR BUMPER CLIPS - SET

/s M -

|
Subtotl before discount 1,-“ ? )

Sub-total 1

Oty Unit Price Amount
1 150,00 /115000
2 5650 11300
2 2o.50 £3.00
I 16.50 ~ 1650
1 6020 < 56080
1 13350 /7 15550
| 29500 295040
I 520,50 520,50
| 1193.00 P AR
| 25,00 #5500
| 220,000 o 32040
I 157,10 157.10
| 16850 < 16850

120,00 A 120,00

7 4,877.90

‘2.0‘7:: 73?!' w 975 58
390232

*** This is o computer-generated document which requires no signature, *=**

50,00

2o

page |

5000



TwinCar AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Kaki Bukit AutoHub

* 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2

#01-17%/#01-18 /Heavy Vehicle #01-08 / Spray Painting #02-27
Spgapore 417921 Tel No. ; +65 6842 0051 Fax No. - +65 6741 0510
E-Mhail - sales@nS1 comn.sg

Company Reg Na. : 200714616M

GST Registration No.  200714616M

RED CASTLE CO PTE LTD
59 UBI AVE | #05-14
SINGAPORE 408938

Comact : 91256311, 96426943
ESTIMATE
Repair Code : CLM14320
Doven: 26/11/2018
Vehicle Num. : SLL1935R

Model : HONDA SHUTTLE 1.5G CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD SDR

Chassis'Eng# . GK81006146/L15B3537222

" Il
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR .KW- # W I 250,00

REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS - SET 7 2T | 30,00
REAR RH TAILLAMP CLIPS - SET x NN [ o0
REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM GARNISH CLIPS - SET  # o ‘. | 0,00
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT /7 g 1 0,00

Subitotal before discount
Percentage discount (%
Sub-tatal 2

Parts-tofal

LABOUR

To remove, reinstall eléctrical wiring homess. check lighiting and rewire for parking sensor.
To remove. reinstall tailgate wimilscreen
To remove, reinstall roof top wim ypholstery, cushion seat, rim gamish, mm liner carpet, (10 FR)

To re-spray painting on the chunge bodyparts, repair portion, and where consistent to the sccident.

T provide labour. workmanship to change the sbove demaged bodyparts, repuir, re-construct and re-
align body structure, body alignments and dameged consistent w the accident

To apply anti-rust chemical on repaired and replaced panel

To remove. reinstall tailgate mechanism and check for function

[‘? &,/l . LE{' Labour Total
Parts & Labour Total
3‘7'# s e 2850
< Yo
o ** 8 Thas is » computer-generpied document which requires no signatore ***

200 35000
2o m
20100

28 550
‘éﬂ 440,00
450,00

LR

450,00
438232

/7 G000
fao 150,00}
bo 10000
éau 500 00
bos 70000
bo s
fo w000
1,970,000
35212

page 2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

5§71 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industnial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: G256 3581 FAX: E256 4315
Reg. No: 18860T188R GST Reg. No. 19-0607188-R

Affiliated 1o Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Rel

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
180 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

CS/AGIB021418/Gsd3n2

LT

Cate: 03-00-2019

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE

239924
Code: AG|
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKR 33386 Veh. Inspected SLL 1835R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C100023150JM Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From JULIE MANGUBAT Assign Date 2rniroa
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HOMNDA SHUTTLE c.c 1486
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. GKB1006146 Colour SILVER
Odometer 186827 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [185/60R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/60 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 2B6/11/2018 |In..p~g¢t|ur| Date 2712018
Survey held at  TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
2 KAK] BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417821
5a, | Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. ' Estimate Days of Repair

!ESTIMA.TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinial Park, Singapane 408933
TEL 6256 3561 FAN: 8256 4315

Rog. Noc 198607198R GST Reg, No. 19-2807188-R Page No. 1 al 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLL 1935R
ay Description of Pats. Condion |0 e
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 1.150.00 1,150,00
2|REAR BLUIMPER INNER SPOMNGE L/IR @$58.50 MOT NECESSARY 113.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R $26.50 NOT NECESSARY 53.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER MISSING 16.50 16.50
1|REAR END PANEL BUCKLED 560.80 560.80
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNMISH DEFORMED 155,50 155.50
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL COMPARTMENT TRAY GARMNISH NOT NECESSARY 205,00 -
1|REAR RH TAILLAMP NOT NECESSARY 520,50 -
1|REAR TAILGATE BUCKLED 1.183.00 1,183.00
1|REAR TAILGATE “SHUTTLE" EMBLEM NECESSARY 55.00 55.00
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM GARNISH DEFORMED 320.00 320.00
1|REAR TAILGATE MECHAMISM LOCK NOT NECESSARY 157.10 -
1|REAR TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP TWISTED 168.50 168.50
1|REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING MECESSARY 120.00 120,00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -G75.58 -T4T BE
3.802.32 2,981 44
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS [SN) MECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSCOR (SN) NOT WORKING 250.00 200.00
1|SET REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) |NECESSARY 30.00 20.00
1|SET REAR RH TAILLAMP CLIPS (SN) MOT NECESSARY 20,00 -
1|SET REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM GARNISH CLIPS (SN) |NECESSARY 50.00 20.00
1|REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY 80.00 40.00
480.00 310.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 60.00 60.00
HARMESS, CHECK LIGHTING AND REWIRE FOR PARKING
SENSOR.
TO REMOVE REINSTALL TAILGATE WINDSCREEN 150.00 100.00
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Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty : ptiot 24l ok ko=l Workshop ($)) (3]
TO REMOVE,REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM 100.00 60.00

UPHOLSTERY,CUSHION SEAT, TRIM GARNISH, TRIM
LINER CARPET (TO FR)

TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE 800.00 £00.00
BODYPARTS REPAIR PORTION AND WHERE
CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.

TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHAMGE THE T00.00 600.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS REPAIR RE-CONSTRUCT
AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE . BODY ALIGNMENTS
AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.

TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND B0.00 60,00
REPLACED PAMNEL.
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL TAILGATE MECHANMNISM AND B0.00 40.00
CHECK FOR FUNCTION

1.970.00 1,520.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,352.32 4 821.44
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 13,850.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Rel No. CS/AGI18021419/Gsd3n2
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